



TaleSpins

Editor: Derek Cox
DLCDragon@hotmail.com

Contents:
Meeting Minutes..... 2
Author's Note..... 3



Club Officers

President

Matthew Yoder
matthew_yoder@comcast.net

Vice President

Jim Braithwaite
Jame1945@MSN.com
540-760-8081

Treasurer

Dan Cox
drcox3@comcast.net
(540)-455-7119

Secretary

Jim Chandler
Brim2063@verizon.net
540-809-5250



NO FLYING BEFORE 12:00 PM ON SUNDAY

Fredericksburg Aeromasters Meeting Minutes

August 10, 2016

Meeting called to order

Meeting called to order by Matt Yoder at 7:32pm. 9 Members were present for the meeting

Secretary Report - No report

Treasure Report - provided by Derek Cox

- Checking 1127.65
- Savings 563.24
- Total 1690.98
- Paid Members 33
- Motion by Hank Mausolf to accept the Treasure Report, seconded by Jim Braithwaite, and approved by members present.

Committee Reports

- **Safety:** Jim Braithwaite - The weather is extremely hot. Remember to stay hydrated. There is an emergency stash of water in the old part of the shed to the left hand side.
- **Newsletter:** Derek Cox - Newsletter will be released earlier to allow for results of the the club meeting to reach the club members more rapidly. Also the newsletter will be sent from a new e-mail address. Please send Derek Cox (dlcdragon@hotmail.com) an e-mail if there are errors in the distribution list.
- **Training** - No report
- **Field** - No report
- **Web Site:** Brian Mausolf - Nothing to report

Old Business:

1. **AMA Day** - Planned for Saturday, August 13th at the Windwalker's field. Events were scheduled to begin at 10am. Matt Yoder to provide food and condiments
2. **FARM Club Float Fly-** Scheduled for October 1st at the FARM club.
3. **Mall Day Show** - The Aeormasters will be setting up a static display in early November at the Spottsylvania Town Center. This event is scheduled for November 12th from 2-6pm.
4. **Shannon Airport** - FAA Examiner, Jim Braithwaite, and Shannon Airport officials are scheduled to determine if the flight demonstration is feasible for a demo on October 29th. There are several rules and requirements for being qualified to participate in the demonstration:
 - Pilot or spotter must have flown in front of a large crowd.
 - There should be enough spotters meeting this requirement

- Pilot must follow a written routine
- Aircraft and Routine must have been flown 45 days prior to the event

The Aeromasters will be extending an invitation to the Windwalkers to participate in this event.

Jim Braithwaite will be coordinating this event.

5. Windwalkers may be looking for help for a couple of upcoming events in support of the Scout's. More details will be provided at a later date.
 1. There is an event for a static display at Montpelier that Windwalkers are supporting.
 2. Windwalkers have Scout Day on September 10th and may be requesting help from the Aeromasters.

New Business:

1. Reminder all club members need to send their FAA # to Dan Cox at drcox@comcast.net
2. A discussion occurred on the best method to finish the shelf. The discussion concluded with a potential plan to finish the shelf with decking material and to drill a couple of holes in the shelf to help drainage.
3. Ed Becker has upgraded the the weather station tied into Weather Underground. All the equipment has been provided by Ed. Please see the club webpage for a link to the weather station data.

Adjourned:

Motion to adjourn the meeting made by Derek Cox, seconded by Jim Brathwaite, and approved by the members present. Meeting was adjourned at 7:59

Author's Note:

Please contact me at DLCDRAGON@hotmail.com if you have any stories or pictures that you would like to share in the newsletter!